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FOREIGN FILINGS

NAME : JUBILEE ACRES ENTERPRISES
LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

XXX QUALIFICATION

(TYPE: LP)

PLEASE RETURN THE FOLLOWING AS PROOF OF FILING:

XX CERTIFIED COPY

PLEASE NOTE: OUR CLIENT SUBMITTED THIS AND IT WAS

REJECTED.

I HAVE ATTACHED A COPY OF THE EMAIL THAT

LEE RIVERS FORWARDED WITH INFORMATION REGARDING

THE REJECTION.

CONTACT PERSON:

Susie Knight -- EXT# 2956

EXAMINER:
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Melissa J. Cook

]

From: corphelp [corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2007 12:02 PM "72 2y
‘?f",’p( ¢ ‘0
To: jean@owenslawgrouppa.com "_f_,";ﬁ 4"6’3
Subject: RE: Document Number WO07000028066/Lakeshore Enterprises Limited Partnership "f.:\"”}‘ ¢
<l %
e
%

Copied below is our letter regarding this rejected filing. If you have any questions, please call the number shown inthe letter
below. Thank you,

Lee Rivers
Internet Access ﬁﬁaubi'l- W
Division of Corporations Please give origma

June 13, 2007 submission date asfiled

PATRICIA KENT WALKER
19117 CROOKED LANE
LUTZ, FL 33548

SUBJECT: LAKESHORE ENTERPRISES LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
Ref. Number: W07000028066

We have received your document for LAKESHORE ENTERPRISES LIMITED
PARTNERSHIP and your check(s) totaling $1052.50. However, the
enclosed document has not been filed and is being returned for

the following correction(s):

The name designated in your document is unavaitable since it is
the same as, or it is not distinguishable from the name of an

existing entity.

Please select a new name and make the correction in all

appropriate places. One or more major words may be added to

make the name distinguishable from the one presently on file.

Adding "of Florida" or "Florida" to the end of a name is not
acceptable,

Please return your document, along with a copy of this letter,
within 60 days or your filing will be considered abandoned.

If you have any questions concerning the filing of your
document, please call (850) 245-6067.

Neysa Culligan

Document Specialist Letter Number: 307A00039807
Division of Corporations - P.O. BOX 6327 -Tallahassee, Florida
32314

6/20/007
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From: Jean Owens (mallto:jean@owenslawgrouppa.com]

Sent: Friday, June 15, 2007 12:23 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: Melissa Cook

Subject: RE: Document Number W07000028066/Lakeshore Enterprises Limited Partnership

] noticed that this appears as a rejected filing on the state's website. For what are the reasons.

Thank you,

V. Jean Owens, Esq.

Owens Law Group, P.A.

811-B Cypress Village Blvd.

Ruskin, FL. 33573-6724

(813) 633-3396 (Main Number)
{813) 633-3397 (Facsimile)

Email: jean@owenslawgrouppa.com

Website: www.owenslawgrouppa.com

The information contained in this transmission is attorney privileged and
confidential. Itis intended only for the use of the individual or entity

named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient,

you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copy of

this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone, coliect

at 813-633-33986, or return the original message to us via email reply.

Please be advised we do not acknowledge or accept new engagements or
assignments via email until such engagements and assignments are confirmed
in writing by our firm.

Page 2 of 2

You are advised that because of the impact of recent amendments of Circular 230 of Treasury Regulations that govern practice
before the Internal Revenue Service | am disclosing to you that written advice contained herein is not intended by me to be
used, and it cannot be used by you, for the purpose of avoiding penaities that may be imposed on yot.

VIRUS DISCLAIMER: Although our Firm attempts to scan e-mail and attachments for viruses, it does not guarantee that either is virus-

free and accepts no liability for any damage sustained as a result of viruses,

Q007
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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE Cﬁ%\ i~ gl
Division of Corporations ’5;;,, & N
J‘m/’f.f, "3} O
June 13, 2007 o 2
A (;
< 57
PATRICIA KENT WALKER o<
19117 CROOKED LLANE 4

LUTZ, FL 33548

SUBJECT: LAKESHORE ENTERPRISES LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
Ref. Number: W07000028066

We have received your document for LAKESHORE ENTERPRISES LIMITED
PARTNERSHIP and your check(s) totaling $1052.50. However, the enclosed
document has not been filed and is being returned for the following correction(s):

The name designated in your document is unavailable since it is the same as, or
it is not distinguishable from the name of an existing entity.

Please select a new name and make the correction in all appropriate places. One
or more major words may be added to make the name distinguishable from the
one presently on file.

Adding "of Florida" or "Florida" to the end of a name is not acceptable.

Please return your document, along with a copy of this letter, within 80 days or
your filing will be considered abandoned.

If you have any questions concerning the filing of your document, please call
(850) 245-6067. _

Neysa Culligan
Document Specialist Letter Number: 307A00039807

Division of Corporations - P.O. BOX 6327 ‘Tallahassee, Florida 32314




A
APPLICATION BY FOREIGN LIMITED PARTNERSHIP OR "7( ‘(c} ‘@ ?
LIMITED LIABILITY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP (-7 ’?‘} {g 4"(\
TO TRANSACT BUSINES IN FLORIDA /%8:?,'5, ,93' \‘O
Lo e JUBIT.HE ACRES ENTERPRISES LIMITED PARTNERSHTS-‘ 3 o, @
(Name of Limited Partnership or Limited Liability Limited Partnership, which must include suffix) ’? Uj)- {{

Acceptable Limited Partnership suffixes: Limited Partnership, Limited, L.P., LP, or Ltd. %’7/\
Acceptable Limited Liability Limited Partnership suffixes: Limited Liability Limited Partnership, LL.L.P. /0;(\

or LLLP. b’

(If name unavailable, name under which the limited partnership or limited liability limited partnership
proposes to register to transact business in Florida, must contain acceptable suffix.)

, NEVADA ;. November 18, 1998
(State or Country of Formation) (Pate of Formation)

4. PATRICIA KENT WALKER
(Name of Registerad Agent for Service of Process)

5. 19117 CROOKED LANE
(Florida street eddresa for Registered Agent)

LUTZ, FLORIDA 33548

6. I hereby accept the appointment as registered agent and agree 10 act in this capacity. 1further agree to
comply with the provisions of all statutes relative to the proper and complete performance of my dutles,
and I am familiar with an accept the obligations of my position as registered agent.

(trioc Fout Llalboc

Signature of Registered Agent

7. 19117 CROOKED LANE
(Principal office address)

LUTZ, FLORIDA 33548

8. If limited partnership is a limited liability limited partnership, check box[_J

Page 1of3



5. 19117 CROOKED LANE

(Mailing address)
LUTZ, FLORIDA 33548

10. Name, principal office address, and mailing address of each general partner:

LAKESHORE ENTERPRISES OF TAMPA, INC. 19117 CROOKED LANE'

(Name) LUTZ, FLOKIDA%4E%s

'PDg 00O 19117 CROOKED LANE
ngw LUTZ, FLOKISA %5528

(Name) (Street Address)
(Meiling Address)

{Narne) (Street Address)
(Mailing Ad;IreSS)

(Name) (Street Address)
(Mailing Address)
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(Name) (Street Address)

{(Mailing Address)

(Name) (Street Address)

(Mailing Address)

11, Effective date, if other than the date of fling: DA\ 1 £ OF FILING

(Effective date cannot be prior to nor more than 90 days after the date this document is
filed by the Fiorida Department of State.)

12. Attached is a certificate of existence duly authenticated, not more than 90 days prior
to the delivery of this application to the Florida Department of State, by the Secretary of
State or other official having custody of the entity’s records in the jurisdiction under the
law of which it is organized.

Signed this __F wl day of %A_a,. 20 07

Signature of a general partner: ILjakeshore Enterprises of Tampa, Incl

By: Patricia Kent Walker, President

Filing Fees: $1,000.00 ($965 Filing Fee and $35 Registered Agent Fee)
Certified Copy (optional): $52.50 : .
Certificate of Status (optional):  $8.75
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CERTIFICATE OF EXISTENCE
WITH STATUS IN GOOD STANDING

[, ROSS MILLER, the duly elected and qualified Nevada Secretary of State, do hereby certify
that I am, by the laws of said State, the custodian of the records relating to filings by
corporations, non-profit corporations, corporation soles, limited-liability companies, limited
partnerships, limited-liability partnerships and business trusts pursuant to Title 7 of the Nevada
Revised Statutes which are either presently in a status of good standing or were in good standing
for a time period subsequent of 1976 and am the proper officer to execute this certificate.

I further certify that the records of the Nevada Secretary of State, at the date of this certificate,
evidence, JUBILEE ACRES ENTERPRISES LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, as a limited
partnership duly organized under the laws of Nevada and existing under and by virtue of the laws
of the State of Nevada since November 18, 1998, and is in good standing in this state.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my
hand and affixed the Great Seal of State, at my
office on July 2, 2007,

e

ROSS MILLER
Secretary of State

Electronic Certificate
Certificate Number: C20070702-1148

You may verify this electronic certificate
online at http://secretaryofstate.biz/




